# Campus Announcements for the week of 10/11/2010

### **Table of Contents**

## 01. Administrative

- 1. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.
- 2. Women's And Gender Studies Moving From Old Chemistry
- 3. EH&S has a new Chemical Security Policy
- 4. Veterans Day Ceremony Wednesday, November 10 at 1:00 P.M. SAC Auditorium

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. The Flu Pod Is Coming!

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Reminder: Save the Date October 13, 2010!!!
- 2. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.
- 3. October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month
- 4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walk
- 5. Film Research
- 6. Education Research Skills at the Graduate Study Level
- 7. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding Historical Newspaper Articles!
- 8. Let's Get Ready To Borrow! With Citibank
- 9. AES/SMRT Training
- 10. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification
- 11. Managing IFR Accounts
- 12. Wikis And Blogs And Facebook, Oh My!
- 13. Quick and Easy Way of Designing a Professional Looking Surveys

- 14. eBooks: Check This Out!
- 15. Managing Your Research Using EndNote

### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology: Thursday, October 14, 2010
- 3. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 4. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Graduate Student Seminar
- 5. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 6. Provost's Lecture Series is proud to host Louise Leakey on Thursday, October 21
- 7. The Humanities Institute presents "Unsettled Concepts: Disturbing Memory and Emotion" Friday, October 22nd, 10AM-6PM 1008 Humanities
- 8. Center for Italian Studies Conference: Padre Pio: His Life, Times, and Mission: Contributions to Church and Society, October 17
- 9. Institute of Chemical Biology and Drug Discovery Fourth Annual Symposium
- 10. Race To Nowhere Movie Screening

### 07. Charitable

- 1. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller
- 2. 5K Run Walk for the Children to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook
- 3. 5K Run/Walk to benefit the Sunrise Fund and Children with Cancer at Stony Brook University Medical Center

## 08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis
- 2. Join the Men's Basketball 6th Annual Fun Run!
- 3. E. Pluribus Exhibition: Opening reception
- 4. SFJAZZ Collective at Staller Center, Saturday, October 23 at 8:00 pm
- 5. Confucius Institute Presents The Sixth Generation Directors: Urban Themes in Contemporary

# China "Suzhou River"Free Film and Discussion Wednesday 10/13/10

- 6. Singer/songwriter Slaid Cleaves at The University Cafe, Sunday, November 7th 2 P.M.
- 7. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Halloween Party

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Advanced Accounting
- 2. Comptia A+ Certification Class
- 3. QuickBooks Basics: Getting Started

## 10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old
- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 9. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study
- 10. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 11. Are you a worrier? Are you always anxious, and/or are you currently depressed?

# 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Autumn Fest 2010
- 2. Campus Child Care Available
- 3. Hand-Forged Padlocks (yep, padlocks) at the Wang Center Gift Shop
- 4. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Fundraiser

### 01. Administrative

# 1. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.

While supplies last, the Student Health Service will be offering the Flu vaccine to students, faculty and staff members of Stony Brook University. The cost of the vaccine for faculty and staff members will be \$25 payable by check only. The vaccine will be available to students at no cost. For more information and to schedule an appointment during our morning hours, please call the Student Health Service at 632-6740

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/shs/index.shtml

Submitted by: Robert Ansbach/OSA

# 2. Women's And Gender Studies Moving From Old Chemistry

Women's and Gender Studies is moving from Old Chemistry 105. Our new space is located in the Melville Library in what used to be the Alliance Room (between the Career Center and Ombuds office). Our phone and fax lines remain the same. Main office (631)632-9176; fax (631)632-5729. The reception office is room 0300 and our campus zip is 3360.

Submitted by: Colleen Wallahora/CAS

# 3. EH&S has a new Chemical Security Policy

EH&S has a new policy for Nitric Acid compliance with federal regulations. All areas with Nitric Acid are required to complete an online inventory, restrict access to all Nitric Acid and maintain a documented inventory control system. All areas with chemicals must also update their DHS Regulated Chemical Inventory. To read the Nitric Acid Security Plan and access the online chemical inventory, go to the link below. Contact Kim Auletta at 2-3032 or kim.auletta@stonybrook.edu with questions.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/lab/dhs\_chem\_sec.shtml

Submitted by: Danielle Gagliardi

# 4. Veterans Day Ceremony Wednesday, November 10 at 1:00 P.M. SAC Auditorium

Please join us as we honor our Veterans at our 15th Annual Veterans Day Ceremony. All faculty, staff and students are invited to participate in our Veterans' experiences. Come out and hear the Spirit of Stony Brook Marching Band. Lunch and refreshments will be served immediately following the ceremony.

Submitted by: Maureen Hall/OSA

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

# 1. The Flu Pod Is Coming!

It's the quick and easy way to get your flu shot, so come to the POD!

Date: October 20, 2010 Time: 7am - 7pm

Where: The Galleria, level 3 HSC

Must present ID (hospital access or HSC student)

Submitted by: Connie Cincotta-Kraft/UHMC

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

# 1. Reminder: Save the Date - October 13, 2010!!!

SB Community Fair

Location: Wang Center, Main Lobby

Date: 10/13/2010 Time: 11:30am-2:30pm

For more details please click the link below!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/hr/data/community-fair.pdf

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 2. Faculty and Staff: Learn what MySBfiles is and how to use it to store your important files.

500MB of storage on the secure campus network. Access your files from anywhere at any time. Join us for this quick session and learn how to access and save files to your MySBfiles folder. Click here to register.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/DoIT/trainingclasses.nsf/sbfiles

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

### 3. October is Domestic Violence Awareness Month

Domestic Violence affects the lives and compromises the safety of thousands of New York State employees each day. Stony Brook University is committed to creating a safe work environment for all employees. If you have a question or concern about yourself or a coworker, contact our EAP staff and/or University Police for information and support. We are here to help. To support victims of domestic violence you can place your personal cell phone that is no longer used along with charges, and batteries in the boxes located at the Human Resource Services offices. You can also visit the informational tables at various locations. For details and resources, please click on the EAP Web site.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Donna L Buehler/Pres

# 4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walk

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join us for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

Date: October 22, 2010 Time: 12:00 p.m.

Location: Stony Brook's Red Dragon Labyrinth

To register call 632-6085 or email eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

#### 5. Film Research

So you want to write about movies? We'll show you how interesting and wide-ranging film research really is. Find where the peer-reviewed articles on film are - and aren't, searching for films and scenes by image, sound and keyword, online film archives, finding reviews, organizations, schools and institutes, film buffs, film blogs, film nuts and number crunching, and what's a movie, anyway: TV, video and the internet. Wednesday, October 13 @ 1:30 PM. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 6. Education Research Skills at the Graduate Study Level

If these statements sound familiar, you need to attend this workshop. "I've been attending this school for 5 years but I've never been up to the stacks." "I'm starting to write my graduate thesis and I'm not sure where to start." "My professor gave back my thesis outline and said that I have to use only scholarly sources." "Can you please read over my paper to check it for spelling and grammar?" Learn how to: narrow down your subject areas, do a literature review in your field,

find books in STARS, use the library's education subject guide databases to find articles, do a search of the above databases with a federated search engine called Galaxy, and find other library resources such as e-books, research guides by subject area. Wednesday, October 13 @ 6 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 7. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding Historical Newspaper Articles!

This session examines ways to find historical articles in newspapers. We'll look at newspapers available online through the library, what's on the web, and at hundreds of historic newspapers available on microfilm. In this workshop, you will: become familiar with the odd nature of newspaper indexing, effectively search online newspaper resources, effectively use print resources for locating older articles, find, display, and print articles from the library's online newspaper collections, and find, display, and copy articles from the library's microform collection of newspapers. Thursday, October 14 @ 2:30 PM. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 8. Let's Get Ready To Borrow! With Citibank

Offered by the Small Business Development Center and Citibank, this workshop brings small business owners in one-on-one sit downs with SBDC advisors and Citibank lenders for personal assistance with credit applications and financial planning. Underwriters will also be present so attendees should bring all their necessary information.

Wednesday, October 27, 2010

8:30am-10:30am

Holiday Inn Express Stony Brook

The Stony Brook Room, second floor

3131 Nesconset Highway, Stony Brook

This seminar is free of charge and a light breakfast will be served. Prior registration is required. Please call 632-9837 or email sbdc@stonybrook.edu if you would like to attend.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sbdc/events

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

# 9. AES/SMRT Training

10/19/2010 - 09:30am - 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure

Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) web-based application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

#### 10. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification

10/27/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

Learn basic cardiopulmonary resuscitation and use of the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) on the adult victim; chain of survival, recognition of cardiac emergencies. This is a certification course - Cost \$10 for Card from American Heart Association. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0018

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## 11. Managing IFR Accounts

10/27/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

This workshop is intended to assist IFR account managers in efficiently budgeting for and managing their IFR programs. We will discuss the financial systems that should be used as resources as well as the rules and regulations that govern these account types.

Target Audience: Personnel responsible for the financial management of their department's IFR accounts.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0021

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 12. Wikis And Blogs And Facebook, Oh My!

Oct-13 1-2pm.

Learn about the most influential trends for Web 2.0 in the classroom and how they can help you reach your students.

Where: Webinar

www.cpd.suny.edu

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

# 13. Quick and Easy Way of Designing a Professional Looking Surveys

SelectSurvey, a web-based survey design tool, simplifies the process of doing surveys and improves the quality of the data collected. It just takes a few minutes to create a professional looking and professional acting survey without requiring any web design skills. This workshop will show you how you can save time and money in conducting a survey study in a totally stress-free way.

When: Oct-13, 12:45-2:00

Where: Melville Library, Room C-1640-Computer Classroom B

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

# 14. eBooks: Check This Out!

Check out our growing collection of eBooks, and learn how to discover, access & search eBook collections & titles. Monday, October 18 @ 2 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 15. Managing Your Research Using EndNote

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Wednesday, October 20 @ 1 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Benjamin Cash from the Center for Ocean-Land-Atmosphere Studies, Institute of Global Environment and Society. Professor Cash will present his seminar entitled, "Impact of ENSO and Indian Ocean Variability on the Climate of Bangladesh: Implications for Cholera Risk," on Wednesday, October 13, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for

Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

# 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology: Thursday, October 14, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Wolf-Dietrich Heyer, Professor of Microbiology and Molecular and Cellular Biology at the University of California, Davis, entitled, "Mechanisms of Homologous Recombination: Motor Proteins and Meta-Stable, Reversible Intermediates". It will be held on Thursday, October 14, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building, at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Nancy Hollingsworth. Cookies, tea & coffee will be served at 3:30pm.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 3. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, October 14, 2010, at Noon in Room 038, Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Carlos Lois, M.D./Ph.D., Neurobiology Department, University of Massachusetts Medical School will be giving a talk on "Integration of neurons into functioning brain circuits."

Host: Shaoyu Ge 632-8799

Coffee: 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

# 4. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Graduate Student Seminar

Please join us today Monday, October 11, 2010 as Graduate Students DeAnna Bublitz & Alexis Santana host Seminar Speaker Dr. David Raulet of the University of California at Berkeley. Dr. Raulet will present "The Role of Natural Killer Cells and Natural Killer Cell Receptors in Tumor Immune Surveillance" in Life Sciences Room 038 at 12:00 noon.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

# 5. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, October 13, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "The natural history of molecules and the molecular history of organisms, or, life after Stony Brook." Dr. Chris Simon, Department of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology, University of Connecticut. Host: Dr. Douglas J. Futuyma. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call the Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

# 6. Provost's Lecture Series is proud to host Louise Leakey on Thursday, October 21

Louise Leakey is a research assistant professor in the Department of Anthropology at Stony Brook, director of Public Education and Outreach at the Turkana Basin Institute, and a National Geographic Society Explorer in Residence. Leakey will present her lecture entitled "A Search for Human Origins at Lake Turkana in Northern Kenya" on Thursday, October 21, 4:00 pm at the Charles B. Wang Center Theatre.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

# 7. The Humanities Institute presents "Unsettled Concepts: Disturbing Memory and Emotion" Friday, October 22nd, 10AM-6PM 1008 Humanities

Organized by the Humanities Institute's Science and Art group, guest speakers include: Dr. Richard Shusterman, Florida Atlantic University; Elizabeth Phelps, NYU; Patricia Clough, Queens College; Richard Gerrig, University at Stony Brook; Judith Lochhead, University at Stony Brook; E. Ann Kaplan (Conference Coordinator), University at Stony Brook and John Lutterbie (Conference Coordinator), University at Stony Brook

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

# 8. Center for Italian Studies Conference: Padre Pio: His Life, Times, and Mission: Contributions to Church and Society, October 17

October 17, Sunday, 2:30 p.m., Center for Italian Studies Conference: Padre Pio: His Life, His Times and His Mission. (Contributions to Church and Society). Offered in collaboration with the Center for Catholic Studies /Nassau Community College. Introductions by Dr. Joseph Varacalli, Director, Center for Catholic Studies, Nassau Community College. Presentation by Monsignor Robert Batule, Professor of Theology at Immaculate Conception Seminary, Huntington, NY. Remarks and power point presentation by Vito Faraci, about the life and works of Padre Pio. Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. All are invited. Free and open to the public.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

# 9. Institute of Chemical Biology and Drug Discovery Fourth Annual Symposium

The ICB&DD is pleased to announce the Fourth ICB&DD Annual Symposium on Drugs, Biologics, Devices, and the FDA which will be held at the Charles B. Wang Center on Thursday, October 14, 2010 from 9:30am to 6:30PM. The Plenary Lecturers this year are: Dr. Barbara Imperiali (Massachusetts Institute of Technology), Dr. Harvey Arbit (University of Minnesota),

Dr. Jeffrey Pessin (Albert Einstein College of Medicine), Dr. Glenn Prestwich (University of Utah), Dr. Francisco Villarreal (University of California at San Diego), Invited Lecturers are: Dr. Lorne Golub (SBU, Oral Biology and Pathology), Dr. Lawrence Hurst (SBU, Orthopedics) and Dr. Peter Tonge (SBU, Chemistry). There will be Poster sessions on recently completed and ongoing projects conducted in the ICB&DD member's laboratories as well as relevant research laboratories in the area. For further information contact Roxanne Brockner 2-1311 or visit our website: <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/commcms/icbdd/index.html">http://www.stonybrook.edu/commcms/icbdd/index.html</a>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/commcms/icbdd/index.html

Submitted by: Roxanne Brockner/CAS

# 10. Race To Nowhere Movie Screening

Attend the first screening on Long Island of the documentary "Race to Nowhere" the dark side of the America's achievement culture. Tuesday, October 26, 7:00 PM at the Charles B. Wang Center Theatre. Seating is limited so reserve your free seat now at <a href="http://www.racetonowhere.com/postcard/october-26th-stony-brook-ny-3">http://www.racetonowhere.com/postcard/october-26th-stony-brook-ny-3</a>
For further information please call Nadine Greenstein at (631) 632-7211

http://www.racetonowhere.com/postcard/october-26th-stony-brook-ny-3

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

### 07. Charitable

# 1. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller

Please join us for an evening that will make you laugh, make you feel good, and will support Long Islanders whose lives are affected by autism or other developmental disabilities.

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 - 8:00 PM

Staller Center for the Arts

Featuring Larry Miller, one of Hollywood's most recognizable faces!

To order show tickets, \$30 each, call (631)632-4466 or visit www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

# 2. 5K Run Walk for the Children to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook

The 22 Annual Run for the Children will be held on October 17, 2010. Registration from 7:30 am to 9:00 am. Run starts at 9:30 am. Gelinas Junior High School, 25 Mud Road, Setauket. This is an official 5K Run. Pre-registration is \$20.00, day of is \$25. Visit the website for on-line

registration: <a href="http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/pediatrics/childlife">http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/pediatrics/childlife</a>. For further

information call 631-444-3840 or e-mail: paulette.walter@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

# 3. 5K Run/Walk to benefit the Sunrise Fund and Children with Cancer at Stony Brook University Medical Center

The First Annual Run for Pink will be held on Saturday, October 23, 2010. Registration 7:00 am. Race Time 7:30 am. Location-Energy Gym, 556 Route 25A, St. James. Pre-registration is \$30, day of \$40.00.

For further information call Sandra Scanni 631-862-1737 or Deb Giugliano 444-7720. Download registration flyer www.Sunrisefund.org

http://www.sunrisefund.org

Submitted by: Debra Giugliano/UHMC

## 08. Culture & Entertainment

# 1. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis

Support the Stony Brook Long Island Childrens's Hospital An Evening of Dinner and Dancing Atlantis Marine World Thursday, October 14, 2010 \$75 per person www.atlantismarine.myevent.com

Submitted by: Yasemin Tansel/HSC

# 2. Join the Men's Basketball 6th Annual Fun Run!

The Stony Brook Men's Basketball team will host its 6th Annual Fun Run on Wednesday, October 13th. Race time will be at 3:30 pm, and all runners are asked to check in by 3:00 pm at the path located between the outdoor basketball courts and sports complex. Awards will be given to the first place finisher on the men's and women's side. For more information and to register for the run please visit the link below:

http://sb.cc.stonybrook.edu/happenings/?p=3193

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

# 3. E. Pluribus Exhibition: Opening reception

Please join us for the opening reception of E Pluribus, United States flag exhibition on Tuesday, October 12, 5pm, Wang Center Theater lobby

E Pluribus expresses the multifaceted, multicultural, and multidimensional character of everyday patriotism in the United States in a series of surprising and charming American flags created by mixed media artist Muriel Stockdale. Exquisitely handcrafted in the USA from materials from throughout the globe, these flags represent the new and old immigrants that make up the diverse American mosaic, including the populations from Asian Diasporas.

Enjoy refreshments and performances that celebrate the multicultural wealth of our communities.

## http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

# 4. SFJAZZ Collective at Staller Center, Saturday, October 23 at 8:00 pm

Hear new arrangements of the work of legendary pianist Horace Silver and fresh original compositions by the Collective members. SFJAZZ is the leading nonprofit jazz organization on the West Coast and the presenter of the 28th San Francisco Jazz Festival. Launched in 2004 by SFJAZZ and named 2009 Small Group Ensemble of the Year by the Jazz Journalists Association, the SFJAZZ Collective is a band unlike any other in jazz. Tickets at stallercenter.com or (631) 632-ARTS.

## http://www.stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

# 5. Confucius Institute Presents The Sixth Generation Directors:Urban Themes in Contemporary China "Suzhou River"Free Film and Discussion Wednesday 10/13/10

Suzhou River is a film noir by writer/director Lou Ye, a provocative love story set in contemporary Shanghai. The film is an example of "Sixth Generation" Chinese Filmmakers in its subject matter of present day China's gritty urban experience.

A videographer whose girlfriend, Meimei, has left him, once again, wanders the streets of Shanghai, narrating stories about the people he sees around the Suzhou River. He relates the story of Mardar, a motorcycle courier, who has just been released from jail for kidnapping his teenage girlfriend, Moudan. Having discovered that Marder betrayed her, Moudan jumped into the Suzhou River. The devastated Marder refused to believe Moudan had drowned and eventually thinks he's found her, now performing a mermaid act in a nightclub. But the narrator of the story tells him she's his Meimei. Which of them is right?

Free Admission, Wang Center Theater, Wednesday October 13, 4:30PM

Submitted by: Annalisa Manthos/Prov

### 6. Singer/songwriter Slaid Cleaves at The University Cafe, Sunday, November 7th 2 P.M.

Slaid Cleaves' self-penned biography simply says: "Grew up in Maine. Lives in Texas. Writes songs. Makes Records. Travels around. Tries to be good."

From his early years in South Berwick, Maine, Slaid Cleaves eventually migrated to Austin, Texas, where he recorded Broke Down which gained Cleaves radio airplay with the title track and "One Good Year." His devoted fan base includes novelist Stephen King, who wrote the liner notes to Cleaves' most recent album.(www.slaidcleaves.com for more information) Advance sale at \$22.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, November 3rd. Tickets at the door (if available) \$27.00

# http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# 7. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Halloween Party

Save the Date, and join the fun. CSEA is having their 1st Annual Halloween Party on October 29, 2010 from 7:00 to 11:00pm at the Polish American Indepentent Club, located in Port Jefferson Station. Tickets are on sale for \$10.00. Contact the Union Office at 4-3680 or 2-6575 for details.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Advanced Accounting

NCE 500.1 \* 6 sessions \* \$595

This advanced Accounting course will explore topics including trial balance, adjusting journal entries, accrual vs. cash basis, closing entries, balancing and ruling accounts, revenue/expenses, creating income statements, assets and liabilities and creating balance sheets. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of advanced accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included; must bring text to first night of class.

Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; October 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations\_acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

### 2. Comptia A+ Certification Class

This class prepares students to take the CompTIA A+ Certification tests. Class size is limited so register early!

#### Two Parts:

Comptia A+ Essentials 2009: This course will prepare students for the CompTIA A+ Essentials certification exam (2009 Objectives). Students will obtain the skills and knowledge necessary to install, upgrade, repair, configure, troubleshoot, and perform preventive maintenance on personal computer hardware and operating systems.

Comptia A+ Practical Application 2009: Students will learn how to support PC hardware in a business setting, including installation, troubleshooting, component replacement, networking, and security.

Fee: \$2,500 total for both sections

Section 1 - A+ Essentials: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; October 18 & 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29; December 6, 13 & 20, 2010

Section 2 - A+ 602: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; January 3, 10, 24 & 31; February 7, 14, 21 & 28; March 7 & 14, 2011

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 3. QuickBooks Basics: Getting Started

Offered by the Small Business Development Center, in this workshop a certified QuickBooks Pro advisor will teach you the basic uses and features of QuickBooks including: setting up, working with QuickBooks lists and bank accounts, entering sales, invoices and receiving payments, creating reports, graphs and analyzing financial data.

This workshop runs on November 1, 8 and 15, 2010 from 6:30pm-8:30pm in room 107, Building 17, of the Stony Brook R&D Park. The cost is \$125.00 which includes all three dates and the workshop materials. To register for this class, please call 632-9837 or email sbdc@stonybrook.edu before 10/25/2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sbdc/events

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

# 10. Research

# 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.

Brief questionnaire and blood draw. Compensation = \$25.00 If interested, contact 631-632-8857 or email: gpc.study@gmail.com

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 9. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 10. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 11. Are you a worrier? Are you always anxious, and/or are you currently depressed?

If you are between 18-50 years old, Female, and not currently taking psychiatric medications you may be eligible to participate in a research study on anxiety, depression, and brain functioning. This study involves two laboratory visits (lasting no more than three hours each) for functional magnetic resonance imaging (fMRI), near infrared spectroscopy (NIRS), and electroencephalography (EEG) recordings to look at your brain activity while performing a number of tasks. You will be paid \$170 for completing the study.

If interested, please contact our laboratory at Stony Brook via email at:

 $sb. emotion study @\,gmail.com$ 

or call at: 631-632-7843

#### 11. Miscellaneous

## 1. Autumn Fest 2010

It's not too late to get your ticket for Autumn Fest 2010! Seven great stations, as well as music and crafts. Buy your ticket before Wenesday and get the special discount rate of \$6.45. You won't want to miss the fun!

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

# 2. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care Openings for Preschool groups. SBU affiliated and non-affiliated families welcome. Also, accepting applications for Infant-Toddler's for children 2 months through 3 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a visit. You can also visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

# 3. Hand-Forged Padlocks (yep, padlocks) at the Wang Center Gift Shop

Some of the more unusual items found recently at the International Gift Fair were some beautiful, hand-forged padlocks from India, and we have just a few in the shop. Padlocks, you wonder? Why padlocks?

Well, you've got to see them they're works of art! They gleam, they're sturdy, and they work. Each has a pair of handmade keys. And one is a masterpiece with a trick locking mechanism. The best part is: they're priced from only \$15 to \$23 apiece!

These are some of the most unique items we've ever had and they won't last long, so come for them ASAP.

Every day we offer free samples of special tea to sip as you look around. The shop is open Tuesday - Friday, from 12 noon to 4pm. Hope to see you soon!

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS

#### 4. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Fundraiser

C.S.E.A. Local 614 Women's Committee is having a Halloween raffle to raise funds for a local youth organization to promote better health and enforce positive enfluences in children. All

baskets have been hand made by parents of the selected soccer team! Please show your support by purchasing raffle tickets on Wednesday, October 13th and Thursday October 14th from 8:00am to 3:00p, drawing to be held Friday, October 15th at 12:00pm. the fundraiser will be held outside the local union office, located in the Health Sciences Center, level 5, near the deli. Call 4-3680 for details.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin